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TO: Warren County School District Board of Education

CC: Warren County School District Administration

FROM: Jeffrey R. Flickner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Fall Athletic Play-Offs

DATE: November 2, 2009

The following is a list of individuals and teams that are participating in the play-offs.

Eisenhower Middle/High School
Boys' Soccer vs. Fairview - 11/3/09, 6:00 p.m @ Harbor Creek
Volleyball vs. Cochranton – 11/4/09, 5:00 p.m. @ Meadville
Volleyball vs. Jamestown – 11/4/09, 6:00 p.m. @ Meadville

Warren Area High School
Girls’ Soccer vs. Mercyhurst Prep – 11/2/09, 7:00 p.m. @ Harbor Creek
Boys’ Soccer vs. Hickory – 11/2/09, 5:00 p.m. @ Corry
Volleyball vs. Fort LeBeouf, 5:00 p.m. @ Meadville
Volleyball vs. Wilmington, 7:00 p.m. @ Meadville
Volleyball vs. Titusville, 9:00 p.m. @ Meadville
Cross Country (K Spade) at State Competition, 11/7/09 @ Hershey

Youngsville High School
Cross Country (A Robinault & D Gruver) at State Competition, 11/7/09 @ 
Hershey
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